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Rivera, Maribel

From: Patricia Tiller [pt@greenberg-law.com]

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 2:23 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Jeffrey Greenberg

Subject: Drug Rehab Alternatives LLC - Change of Addresses

Please change the following addresses for Drug Rehab Alternatives, LLC:

Principal Address:

7000 N. FEDERAL HIGHWAY, SUITE 202
BOCA RATON, FL 33487

Mailing Address:

7000 N. FEDERAL HIGHWAY, SUITE 202 O%
BOCA RATON, FL 33487 %
%

Thank you,

Patricia A. Tiller, Certified Paralegal
Greenberg & Strelitz, P.A.

2500 N. Military Trail

Suite 235

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel. (561)361-9400
Fax (561)368-3711

pt@greenberg-law.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please note that the views expressed herein or in any attachments hereto are not intended to constitute a
"reliance opinion" under applicable Treasury Regulations, and accordingly are not intended or written to be used, and may not be used
or relied upon, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This E-mail is intended only for the person or entity named as recipient, and may contain privileged or confidential information.
Dissemination to or copying by anyone else is unauthorized. If you receive this E-mail in etror or otherwise need to reach the Sender,
please immediately notify the Sender by Reply E-mail or call us collect at {561) 361-9400.
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